Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/bryanbowlsbey-77716a52 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills SD-WAN Firewalls IPS

Languages

English

Certifications

CompTIA Linux+ Cisco Certified CyberOps Associate MCSE (NT4 and Win2K) Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)

Honors-Awards CCNA certification

Publications Chinese Cybr Efforts

Bryan Bowlsbey

Senior Advisor for Data Security McLean, Virginia, United States

Summary

I am an Information Technology professional with 22 years of experience, a Top Secret clearance, CISSP, a bunch of certs, a Masters degree in IT management, and wide knowledge of networking, security and virtualization hardware and software. I have worked on every size of network, from small businesses to large government enterprises, and in nearly every role from hardware tech to Enterprise Change Board chair and head of Engineering. I have an extensive background in ITILv.3 and Microsoft Operating Framework processes, and have led and managed large groups of technical employees. Most recently I have virtualized and migrated RedSeal and Splunk instances to the cloud, set up and managed Syslog-NG servers and integrated each of those with the other cyber tools being used on a large government enterprise network. Currently geeking out over open source next gen firewalls (PfSense), Intrusion Prevention Systems (Suricata and Splunk), DNS filtering (DNSBL), RedHat, Debian and BSD Servers and Cisco networking gear.

Experience

U.S. Department of Education Senior Advisor for Data Security September 2021 - Present (2 years) Washington DC-Baltimore Area

DoD Joint Staff J6 Manager - November 2021

Foxhole Technology Project Manager / Security Engineer February 2021 - November 2021 (10 months) Arlington, Virginia, United States

TSA (IAD - SIVM Branch)

VAE, Inc. JRSS Migration Manager January 2017 - February 2021 (4 years 2 months) National Guard Bureau, Arlington, VA

Manage the ARNG's migration to JRSS

WOW! Internet, Cable & Phone Manager, Infrastructure Engineering December 2015 - February 2021 (5 years 3 months) Naperville, IL

Designing and implementing a new architecture for the internal corporate network for the company which will provide oversight, and control of all corporate data flows and improve performance and reliability. Improving the nascent Change Management processes for the corporate network, and advocating for an ITIL/MOF like model of "IT as a Service" within the company.

AT&T

Managed Security Services December 2014 - February 2021 (6 years 3 months) Chicago, IL

Establishing an enclave in Chicago to support the AT&T Enterprise Managed Security Services efforts.

ARNG J6

Branch Chief Joint Information Exchange Environment September 2014 - December 2014 (4 months) Arlington, VA

Manage the Joint Information Exchange Environment. Position includes oversight of application development, change management, requirements and the entire ITIL life cycle.

Additional duties: Spectrum Management

ARNG IMG FA-53A Action Officer May 2009 - September 2013 (4 years 5 months) Arlington, VA

Technical Rep on the Enterprise Architecture Team for ARNG

ARNG IMN-O Engineering Lead for Service Design June 2008 - June 2011 (3 years 1 month) Willow Oaks facility, Falls Church, VA

Oversaw Change Management Board approved all changes as Governtment lead.

Team Lead for Implementation of ITSM v. 7.3

Team Lead for Upgrade of IDS to IPSs

Team Lead for alternate circuit implementation

Team Lead for Active Directory consolidation

Team Lead for BGP routing architecture reconfiguration scheme

Education

Webster University Master's degree, IT Management · (2010 - 2012)

Univerity of Maryland at College Park Bachelor's degree, Military History · (1986 - 2000)